FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554
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APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
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November 3, 2010

Frank Michael Magarelli, Manager
Scottsdale Italian Social Club
10480 North 117" Place
Scottsdale, Arizona 85259
Re:  KWSS-LP, Scottsdale, Arizona
Facility Identification Number: 134485
Scottsdale Italian Social Club
Special Temporary Authorization
Dear Mr. Magarelli:

This is in reference to the request filed September 23, 2010, on behalf of Scottsdale Italian Social
Club (“SISC”). SISC requests special temporary authority (“STA”) for operation of Station
KWSS-LP on a non-adjacent channel and from a site other than the licensed site.! In support of
the request, SISC states that pending applications by cochannel Station KNKI, Pinetop, Arizona;
and first-adjacent channel Station KDVA, Buckeye, Arizona, will displace Station KWSS-LP
from its currently licensed operation.” For reasons which are discussed below, the request is
denied.

Our review indicates that SISC is proposing a change in operating channel, which is more
properly considered in the context of an application for construction permit than in a request for
STA. Moreover, SISC has not presented any information which would indicate that its currently
licensed operation is in immediate jeopardy from the proposed, modified facilities of Stations
KNKI and KDVA. Our records indicate that Station KWSS-LP continues to operate as licensed.

Accordingly, the request for STA IS HEREBY DENIED. This action is taken pursuant to 47
CFR Section 0.283.

Sincerely,

\ , | i
Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division

Media Bureau

cc: Barry A. Friedman, Esq. (Counsel for Entravision Holdings, LLC)

' KWSS-LP is licensed for operation on Channel 294L1 (106.7 MHz) with effective radiated power ("ERP") of 0.1
kilowatt and antenna height above average terrain ("HAAT") of 17 meters.

? Comments were filed on September 28, 2010, by Entravision Holdings, LLC, licensee of Station KDVA, disputing
certain statements made by SISC in its STA request. In light of the action taken herein, it is not necessary to
consider Entravision’s comments.



